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From: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:15 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Tribal mtg tomorrow


Hi Garwin,


I may not be able to call this pm. I left it up to Seth to call you if he wants to touch base with you.


Just wanted to let you know the Tribes wanted to make sure Reclamation doesn't reduce flows in Trinity from


the 2000 ROD allocation. I believe Reclamation (Murillo) plans to propose ROD flows for Trinity in the ROC.


However, Seth and I will be looking at whether the ROD flows are sufficient for coho and CH. This would be


just like any proposed action, we don't guarantee that a proposed action will meet JAM thresholds; we analyze


and then make a conclusion. You probably already know, but wanted to make sure you weren't surprised that


we aren't locked into ROD flows.


Thanks


--
Justin Ly


North Coast Branch Supervisor


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


(707) 825-5154


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

